
From: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2020 10:54 AM 
To: Chambers - Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; 'Zach Duncalfe' 
<zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>; 'Stephen Smith' <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>; Ashvini 
Ambihaipahar <Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au>; 'Motti, Eric' <Eric.Motti@au.wilmar-intl.com>; Abha 
Devasia <abha.devasia@amwu.org.au>; Larsen, Inez <Inez.Larsen@au.wilmar-intl.com>; Gabriel 
Miller <gabriel.miller@amwu.org.au> 
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2017/56 Sugar Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Associate, 
 
The NFF has no objection and agrees to the amended draft determination. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Ben Rogers 
General Manager – Workplace Relations and Legal Affairs 

 

(02) 6269 5666 
Locked Bag 9 Kingston ACT 2604 
14 Brisbane Avenue, Barton ACT  
nff.org.au | @NationalFarmers 

The information in this email and any attachments is strictly for the intended addressee(s) for 

purposes agreed and approved by the National Farmers’ Federation. It may contain confidential 

or legally privileged information. If you have received this email and you are not the intended 

addressee, any confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you are not permitted to read, 

distribute or otherwise use the information it contains. Unless otherwise specified, media 

releases and other information intended for the public domain may be circulated and reproduced 

without further permission. This email does not constitute formal advice or consent, commitment 

or agreement by the sender or the National Farmers’ Federation unless specifically approved 

and indicated. If you have received this communication in error or wish to be removed from a 

distribution list, please contact the National Farmers' Federation on +61 2 6269 5666. 
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From: Chambers - Asbury DP [mailto:Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 4:41 PM 
To: 'Zach Duncalfe' <zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au>; 'Stephen Smith' 
<Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>; Ashvini Ambihaipahar <Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au>; Ben 
Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>; 'Motti, Eric' <Eric.Motti@au.wilmar-intl.com>; Abha Devasia 
<abha.devasia@amwu.org.au>; Larsen, Inez <Inez.Larsen@au.wilmar-intl.com>; Gabriel Miller 
<gabriel.miller@amwu.org.au> 
Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2017/56 Sugar Industry Award 2010 
 
Dear Parties,  
 
Re: AM2017/56 – Sugar Industry Award 2010  
 
I refer to the correspondence received from the NFF and the AWU in relation to proposed clause 
20.2(f) of the draft determination published on 4 October 2019, and the inclusion of a ‘formula’ 
illustrating the operation of that clause. 
 
Having regard to the proposal of the NFF and the views of the AWU in relation to the inclusion of a 
formula, it is the provisional view of the Full Bench that there is utility in including a clause 
containing a formula to clarify the operation of clause 20.2(f). Please see the attached amended 
version of the draft determination, with an amendment made at item 11 in response to the issue. 
 
Minor amendments have also been made at item 1 to correct a minor typographical error, and at 
item 10 to include specific clause references. 
 
Parties are invited to review the amended draft determination and provide any comments to 
amod@fwc.gov.au by 12.00pm on Tuesday 28 January 2020. 
 
If there are no objections received from the parties, the Full Bench will proceed to finalise the 
determination. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
CALLUM YOUNG 
Associate to Deputy President Asbury   
 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel 07 3028 7812 
Fax 07 3000 0388 
chambers.asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au 
Level 14, Central Plaza Two 
66 Eagle Street  Brisbane  Qld  4000 
GPO Box 5713, Brisbane 4001 
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